

92000

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 350

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:01

OFFICIAL RECORDER
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92000
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #1 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MARIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 600 feet N and 2400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4"X4" wooden~~ ^{4" PVC pipe} posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 550

92001

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 551

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:01

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92001
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #3 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Mojave Co Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1200 feet N and 2400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"X4"~~ wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK | 19 PAGE 551

92002

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 552

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92002
OFF. 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 5 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1900 feet N and 2400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4x4~~ ^{4" PVC pipe} wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK | 19 PAGE 552

92003

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 553

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALD. RECORDER
FILE NO. 92003
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BE0 #7 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE C Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 2400 feet N and 2400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Goria

, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 553

92004

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 554

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

24 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92004
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #9 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE & NE quarter(s) of Section 30 T. 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet N and 2400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T. 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 554

92005

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 555

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92005
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 11 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R S0E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 300 feet N and 2400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R S0E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 555

92006

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 556

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92006
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 13 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4200 feet N and 2400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

4" PVC pipe
The claim corners are all 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 556

92007

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 557

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92007
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #15 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4500 feet N and 400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 557

92008

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 558

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92008
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 17 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R S0E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 540 feet N and 240 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R S0E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" X 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 558

92009

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 559

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92009
FFS 8.5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #19 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-13-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by ⁴⁰⁰600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being ³⁰⁰300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MUSIC CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 500 feet N and 240 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltasar Garcia
Date: 1/11/84

, agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 559

92010

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 560

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REDEALT, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92010
FF. \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 21 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 30 T. 33N R. S0E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 600 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T. 33N R. S0E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Gorua
Date: 1/11/84

. agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 560

92011

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 561

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:08

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92011
FFC \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #22 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW&SE quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 600 feet N and 2900 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garza . agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 561

92012

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 562

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92012
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 23 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 356-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1200 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltayan Garcia, agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 562

92013

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 563

94 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92013
771 2575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 24 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the S 1/2 quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1200 feet N and 3900 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4x4 wood~~ ^{4" PVC pipe} posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 563

92014

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 564

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92014
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #25 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MARSH CREEK Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1800 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ 4" PVC pipe marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 1/11/84

, agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 564

92015

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 565

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92015
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 26 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1800 feet N and 3900 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe 4" X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 1/11/84

, agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 565

92016

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 566

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92016
FFS \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #27 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 2400 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4x4" wooden~~ 4" PVC pipe posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 566

92017

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 567

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBEATH RECORDER
FILE NO. 92017
FFF S. 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #28 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 2400 feet N and 3900 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltaja Garcia, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 567

92018

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 568

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92018
FFS. 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 29 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the W 1/2 quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 300 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garza, agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK | 19 PAGE 568

92019

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 569

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92019
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEQ # 30 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the ALL quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 300 feet N and 300 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe} ~~4"X4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Boltajer Garoa

, agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 569

92020

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 570

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

04 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92020
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #31 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 300 feet N and 540 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 1/11/84

, agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 570

92021

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 571

Return to:

VEK Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92021
FFS 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 32 lode mining claim has been located by

VEK ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the N/2 quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 300 feet N and 3900 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia agent

Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 571

92022

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 572

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92022
FFE 5.575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 33 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAR. 16 (19) Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4200 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4" x 4"~~ ^{4" PVC pipe} wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Geron
Date: 1/11/84

, agent

BOOK | 119 PAGE 572

92023

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 573

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92023
FFS \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 34 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the N 1/4 quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4200 feet N and 3900 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4x4~~ 4" PVC pipe wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltajar Garza , agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK | 19 PAGE 573

92024

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 574

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92024
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 35 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MALIBU CP Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4800 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 1/11/84

, agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 574

92025

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 575

Return to:

VEK Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92025
TFF S. 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #36 lode mining claim has been located by

VEK ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the N 1/2 quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAXWELL CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4200 feet N and 3900 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garua
Date: 1/11/84

agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 575

92026

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 576

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

24 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.R. REDEARTH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92026
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the DEO#37 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MALHEAR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 540 feet N and 5700 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe 4" X 4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 1/11/84

. agent

BOOK 119 PAGE 576

92027

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 577

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REDELEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92027
FFS. 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the DEO #38 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the N 1/2 quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MADAGASCAR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 540 feet N and 390 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4x4 wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Rolando Garcia agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK | 19 PAGE 577

92028

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 572

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92028
FFE # 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #39 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by ⁴⁰⁰800 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being ²⁰⁰300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie CP Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 5800 feet N and 5400 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe}4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltogo-Garua, agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 578

92029

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 119 PAGE 579

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JAN 16 AM 11:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REDALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 92029
REV. S. 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 40 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 12-10-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by ⁴⁰⁰600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the N¹/₂ quarter(s) of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGN. I. C. P. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 800 feet N and 300 feet W of the SE corner of Section 30 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4"}4" x 4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: R. Stojer Goran . agent
Date: 1/11/84

BOOK 119 PAGE 579